RFP-19-089
Technical Proposal

Attachment F

Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included to support your responses.
2.4.1 General Requirements and Definitions

2.4.1.1
Please confirm your understanding and acceptance to all definitions and abbreviations listed in RFP Section 1.2.

	


2.4.1.2

Please list any additional terms and definitions used by your company or industry that you would like the State to consider incorporating in the contract.  The State will not accept terms and definitions introduced after award during contract finalization and implementation.

	


2.4.1.3

Please confirm you have carefully reviewed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.  Should your company have any exceptions, substitutions, or conditions for the State’s consideration, please list them below. The State will not accept exceptions, substitutions, or conditions introduced after award, during contract finalization and implementation.

	


2.4.2
Company Experience

Describe your firm’s experience with facilities of a historic nature.  List examples of other historic properties that your firm has provided janitorial services for.  Provide name of facility, address, client/owner name and phone number, length of operation, and scope of janitorial services provided.

	


2.4.3
Customer Service & Account Management
Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names, contact information, and resumes where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  
	


2.4.3.1

What is your company’s plan to provide the State of Indiana and all the participating agencies, schools, and governmental bodies with a coordinated and consistent customer service program? 

	


2.4.3.2

Please define your customer service quality program.  Include details on internal metrics. 
	


2.4.3.3

Please describe your company’s plan to ensure the proposed Account Manager is easily accessible and can commit to a 30-minute response time on all inquiries.   Describe the respondent’s support structure for the Account Manager and employees. 
	


2.4.4
Staffing

Please describe your company’s process for determining staffing levels for individual facilities.  Please include specific criteria and details used in determining the need for different staffing positions such as janitorial staff, supervisors, and managers.  Please provide a detailed job description for each staffing position title recommended.
	


2.4.4.1

Please provide your staffing plan for each facility in the table included in Attachment J.  Facility name and square footage is provided.  Required information:  # of managers, # of janitorial staff, and # daily of cleaning hours.

	


2.4.5
Implementation and Transition 

What is your company's proposed implementation plan, citing specific tasks, dates and milestones from contract award to all facilities listed in the RFP receiving services?
	


2.4.5.1

Please identify specific tasks and milestones which require State involvement and collaboration during contract implementation.
	


2.4.5.2

Please identify any innovative solutions your company would offer in order to drive contract compliance and savings.  
	


2.4.6
Facility Coverage

What is your company’s proposed plan for adding additional facilities to the SOW of this contract?  How will your company’s plan comply with the minimum requirements in RFP Section 1.4.3.3?  Please provide specific timeline details for your company’s plan.

	


2.4.6.1

Upon receipt of an approved SOW from IDOA, what is the time frame required to adequately staff and provide services to the approved Facility?
	


2.4.6.2

Please describe your company’s capacity to effectively and efficiently clean additional facilities.   How many State of Indiana facilities can your company provide service to on an annual basis?
	


2.4.7
Security

Please describe how your company will adhere to the security requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.3.4, including facility specific required background checks, required standard uniforms, and required IGC ID badges.  Describe any additional security or other personnel management functions or activities undertaken by the respondent, as they relate to providing the services indicated.

	


2.4.7.1

Please provide a brief description of the type and frequency of background checks conducted for your staff.

	


2.4.7.2

Please provide a brief description of your company’s standard uniform requirements.  

	


2.4.7.3

Please describe your company’s ability to comply with the language requirement detailed in RFP Section 1.4.3.4.d.  

	


2.4.8
Safety & Training

2.4.8.1

Please explain your company’s process for employee training and continuous improvement.  Provide a copy of employee training and safety programs.

	


2.4.8.2

Please explain your company’s on-site safety procedures. Please include details regarding cautionary signage and barriers.  Please note that hand written signage is not allowed.

	


2.4.8.3

Please explain your company’s ability to adhere to the agency/facility specific training and safety requirements set forth in RFP Attachments K-AA.

	


2.4.8.4

What are your company’s current training policies and procedures as they relate to OSHA (Occupational Safety and Health Administration) safety requirements for General Industry Standards, Blood Borne Pathogens and Biohazards.  How will your company’s process comply with the minimum safety requirements in RFP Section 1.4.3.5?
	


2.4.8.5

What is your company’s current procedure for providing MSDS (Material Safety Data Sheet) data to individual facilities?  Please explain your company’s ability to adhere to the MSDS (Material Safety Data Sheet) requirements set forth in RFP section 1.4.3.5.b.

	


2.4.8.6

Please explain your company’s ability to comply with the individual vaccination and immunization requirements referenced in RFP Section 1.4.3.5.d and further explained in the individual facility SOW’s in RFP attachments K-AA.

	


2.4.9
Reporting 

2.4.9.1

What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available on line.

	


2.4.9.2

Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.  
	


2.4.9.3

Please describe your company's ability to provide periodic “disposables” usage reporting, including, but not limited to, reports that include the following fields: Name of State agency / local government entity; Physical address of State agency / local government entity; Item Description; Subcategory (if applicable); Category (if applicable); Manufacturer Name; Manufacturer / Part Number of the Product; UOM; Number of Items per UOM; Purchase Price; List Price; Quantity Ordered; Invoice Price / Total Extended Amount.  Please include how long it takes your company to provide new periodic reports.

	


2.4.9.4

Please describe your company's ability to provide periodic performance reporting, including, but not limited to, Customer Service Incidents, Customer Service Response Time, Service Quality Metrics, Defective Items, Implementation Performance Tracking. Please include how long it takes your company to provide new periodic reports.
	


2.4.10
Performance Management
2.4.10.1
Describe in detail the controls in place (or proposed) to ensure that the Vendor is providing quality products and services.  Explain the method of performance monitoring used and the format this information will be communicated to IDOA. Describe in detail any quality programs the respondent has implemented, how the benefits are measured, and the results of any programs.

	


2.4.10.2
What are your company’s Key Performance Indictors (KPI’s) and Performance Metrics?

	


2.4.10.3
What is your company's standard process for issue resolution and escalation, including standard response times? How will your company’s process comply with the minimum issue escalation requirements in RFP Section 1.4.3.8.c.?
	


2.4.11
Supplies & Disposables

2.4.11.1
What is your company’s standard process for the ordering and inventorying of supplies and disposable items required under this contract?  Please include details on your company’s continuous ability to provide reporting details relative to the supplies and disposables consumed under this contract.

	


2.4.11.2
Please describe your company’s ability to meet facility specific requests for supplies and disposables outlined in the RFP SOW Attachments K-AA.

	


2.4.11.3
Please provide a list, including brand names, of the products your company will provide that meet or exceed the minimum standards for each item included in RFP Section 1.4.3.10.

	


2.4.12
Environmental Impact
2.4.12.1
Please provide a detailed description of any unique processes your company utilizes to lower the environmental impact of the services rendered in this contract. Please include a list of environmentally friendly cleaning supplies that will be utilized. 
	


